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Subiect: RE: Public Records Request: Documents, etc authorizing establishment (NC AZT & UNCG) Joint
1SCE Millennial Campus

From: Joni Worthington wssghigaaeemeynmnrenis
Date: Fri, Nov 04, 2011 10:52 am
To: “webmaster@blacktriadnews.com" <jyahissteniimnisisneemevns
Cc: "Laura B. Luger" ghlieaiiiaasiisastalinsion

Mr. Pippen:

As you know we have provided hundreds of pages of documents related to the establishment of the joint

. campus and joint school. If the requested documents exist, they would be included in the documents
we've already provided, since I've given you everything we have. Best regards.

. Joni

. From: webmaster@blackiriadnews.com

: Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 3:24 PM

: To: Joni Worthington; mpippen@msn.com

: C¢: webmaster@blacktriadnews.com

. Subject: Public Records Request: Documents, etc authorizing establishment (NC A&T & UNCG) Joint
; Millennial Campus

. Importance: High

- 11.02.11

- Michael Pippen Sr.

. webmaster@blacktriadnews.com

. Black Triad News Com
W‘ I

* Ms. Joni Worthington
: Vice President for Communications
. UNC General Administration

Public Records Request: Documents, etc authorizing establishment (NC A&T & UNCG) Joint
- Millennial Campus

. Greetings Ms. Worthington:

. Pursuant NC Public Records laws I request:
i (1) Request a copy of the board authorization establishing the (NC A&T & UNCG) Joint
' Millenniaf Campus.
: (2) Request of copies of consultations and recommendations establishing the Joint Millennial
. Campus.
. (3) Request copies of documents the basis for the determination that the campuses had the
- administrative and fiscal
capacity required.
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* (4) Request a copy of board authorization to lease the Joint Millennial Campus to Gateway
. Research Park, Inc.

. I would like to have this material by 11.15.2011

+ Thank You

- Michael Pippen Sr.
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